

SOC APPROVALS

February 11, 2026

The following proposals were approved at the February 11, 2026 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF CLASSICAL STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

CLASSICAL STUDIES 2225A/B

THE TROJAN WAR

Course Description

This course examines the myths, historicity, and reception of the Trojan War, with particular attention to Homer's epic *Iliad*, the archaeological evidence at Troy, and later adaptations of the legendary war story.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

CLASSICAL STUDIES 3675F/G

ROMAN LAW AND LITIGATION

Course Description

This course examines the legal system of ancient Rome: the rules, procedures, and institutions of classical Roman law, and the function of law in Roman society. Among the topics covered will be the laws governing wills and property disputes, marriage, property, slavery and commerce, and homicide, adultery, assault.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3810F/G
ROLEPLAYING CLASSICAL MYTHOLOGY**

(Short Title: Roleplaying Classical Myth)

Course Description

In this course, students will design and test a roleplaying game with a theme of classical mythology and based on research in ancient Greek and/or Roman sources.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GREEK 1001A/B
INTRODUCTORY ANCIENT GREEK (I)**

Course Description

This course provides an introduction to Ancient Greek, covering major points of grammar and syntax. Students who complete this course will have made progress toward being able to read the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Greek 1000.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Students with Grade 12U level Ancient Greek must consult the Department before registering for this course.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GREEK 1002A/B
INTRODUCTORY ANCIENT GREEK (II)**

(Short Title: Intro to Ancient Greek (II))

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Ancient Greek (I) to provide further introduction to Ancient Greek, covering more major points of grammar and syntax. Students who complete this course will have made significant progress toward being able to read the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Greek 1000.

Prerequisite(s): Greek 1001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GREEK 2001A/B
ADVANCED ANCIENT GREEK (I)**

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Ancient Greek to complete students' knowledge of grammar and syntax and to introduce them to works of Ancient Greek authors. At the conclusion of this course students will be prepared to read ancient Greek texts in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Greek 2000.

Prerequisite(s): Greek 1000 or Greek 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GREEK 2002A/B
ADVANCED ANCIENT GREEK (II)**

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Ancient Greek to complete students' knowledge of grammar and syntax and to introduce them to works of Ancient Greek authors. At the conclusion of this course students will be prepared to read ancient Greek texts in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Greek 2000.

Prerequisite(s): Greek 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**LATIN 1001A/B
INTRODUCTORY LATIN (I)**

Course Description

This course provides an introduction to Latin, covering major points of grammar and syntax. Students who complete this course will have made progress toward being able to read the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Latin 1000.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Those students with Grade 12U level Latin must consult the Department before registering for this course.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**LATIN 1002A/B
INTRODUCTORY LATIN (II)**

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Latin (I) to provide further introduction to Latin, covering more major points of grammar and syntax. Students who complete this course will have made significant progress toward being able to read the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Latin 1000.

Prerequisite(s): Latin 1001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**LATIN 2001A/B
ADVANCED LATIN (I)**

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Latin (I/II) to familiarize students with major points of grammar and syntax. Students who complete this course will be familiar with the fundamental elements of Latin and be prepared to start reading the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Latin 2000.

Prerequisite(s): Latin 1000 or Latin 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**LATIN 2002A/B
ADVANCED LATIN (II)**

Course Description

This course builds on Introductory Latin (I/II) to complete the major points of grammar and syntax, and to introduce students to ancient texts in their original form. Students who complete this course will be able to read the works of ancient and medieval authors in their original language.

Antirequisite(s): Latin 2000.

Prerequisite(s): Latin 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CLASSICAL STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Classical Studies 1000 and ~~Greek 1000 or Latin 1000~~ **1.0 course of Greek or Latin at the 1000 level** plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in Greek or Latin at the 2000 level or above.

1.0 course in Classical Studies at the 2000 level or above.

7.0 courses in Classical Studies at the 3000 level or above or in Greek and Latin at the 2000 level or above.

A maximum of 2.0 courses may be substituted for the courses in the last two items above from: ~~History of Science 2151F/G, History of Science 4420F/G~~

~~(Greek and Roman Medicine); Art History 2613E, Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 3002F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3005F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3007F/G, Philosophy 3008F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, Philosophy 4015F/G, Philosophy 4016F/G, Philosophy 4017F/G (Ancient Philosophy); Visual Arts History 2247E (Greek and Roman Art).~~

Note: The minimum language requirement for this module is normally not sufficient for admittance to graduate programs in Classics/Classical Studies, which usually require a solid foundation in both Latin and Greek. Students who are considering graduate work in Classics should enrol in both Greek and Latin and combine their Honours Specialization in Classical Studies with a Minor in Greek or Latin.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CLASSICAL STUDIES

This program is not sufficient for admittance to graduate programs in Classics/Classical Studies. Students who are considering graduate work in Classics should take the Honours Specialization in Classical Studies with some additional language courses in Greek and Latin.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Classical Studies 1000 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course in Classical Studies at the 2000 level or above.

5.0 courses in Classical Studies at the 3000 level or above or in Greek and Latin at the 2000 level or above.

A maximum of 2.0 courses may be substituted for the courses in the last two items above from: ~~History of Science 2151F/G, History of Science 4420F/G (Greek and Roman Medicine); Art History 2613E, Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 3002F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3005F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G~~, Philosophy 3007F/G, Philosophy 3008F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, **Philosophy 4015F/G, Philosophy 4016F/G**, Philosophy 4017F/G, ~~(Ancient Philosophy); Visual Arts History 2247E (Greek and Roman Art)~~.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN GREEK AND LATIN LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. Classical Studies 1000 is recommended. With permission of the Department, students may have the Classical Studies 1000 requirement waived in those courses at the 2000 level or above for which it is normally a prerequisite.

Module

4.0 courses:

4.0 courses from: Classical Studies 2200, **Classical Studies 2225A/B**, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3100E, Classical Studies 3102F/G, Classical Studies 3110F/G, **Classical Studies 3130F/G**, Classical Studies 3150F/G, Classical Studies 3151F/G, Classical Studies 3181F/G, Classical Studies 3211F/G, Classical Studies 3612F/G, Classical Studies 3800F/G, Classical Studies 3805F/G, Classical Studies 3850F/G, the former Classical Studies 3201F/G and no more than 1.0 course in Greek and/or Latin at the 3000-level or above.

Appropriate course substitutions may be made with permission of the department.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

ENGLISH 2400E DRAMATIC FORMS/GENRES

Course Description

A survey of forms of drama and an introduction to the main principles of dramatic art, with selected aspects of dramatic history and dramatic genres and their development. Includes study of plays by Aeschylus, Sophocles, Aristophanes, Shakespeare, O'Neill, Brecht, Beckett and others.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Administrative Note: English 2400E is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. Only the offering at Main Campus is to be withdrawn.

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**ENGLISH 3556E
20TH AND 21ST CENTURY DRAMA**

Course Description

The modern period is marked by social, political, and aesthetic tensions. How does theatre remain relevant amidst these pressures, especially as the stage gives way first to the cinema, then to the TV screen, and now to the internet? We will look at texts spanning 1890 to the present day.

Antirequisite(s): English 2102, English 2450E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Administrative Note: English 3556E is also offered at King's University College. Only the offering at Main Campus is to be withdrawn.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**ENGLISH 2401F/G
DRAMATIC LITERATURE I: THE GREEKS TO SHAKESPEARE**

(Short Title: Dramatic Literature I)

Course Description

This course will introduce students to the range of plays and theatre practices that shaped the first two millennia of theatre. Landmark texts will be studied in the context of the diverse theatre spaces, festivals, and political cultures in which the drama first came into being.

Antirequisite(s): The former English 2400E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 course of English 1000-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**ENGLISH 2402F/G
DRAMATIC LITERATURE II: THE MODERN CONTEXT**

(Short Title: Dramatic Literature II)

Course Description

This course traces developments in playwriting, acting, and playhouse design from the Restoration to the present day. This introductory course will explore the theatrical innovations and political interventions of the work of such dramatists as Aphra Behn, George Lillo, Henrik Ibsen, Bertolt Brecht, Harold Pinter, Caryl Churchill, and Sarah Kane.

Antirequisite(s): The former English 2400E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 course of English 1000-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**ENGLISH 3557F/G
20TH-CENTURY THEATRE**

Course Description

This course explores theatre of the long 20th century, beginning in the late 19th century and ending at the turn of the millennium. Students will read and watch plays from Canada, the US, Great Britain, Ireland, and mainland Europe. Artists from diverse gender, race, and cultural backgrounds will be featured.

Antirequisite(s): The former English 3556E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 course of English 1000-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**ENGLISH 3558F/G
21ST-CENTURY THEATRE**

Course Description

This course explores major trends in the theatre since 2000. Students will read and watch performances from across the globe, with an emphasis on work from Canada, the US, the UK and Ireland. Artists from diverse gender, race, and cultural backgrounds will be featured.

Antirequisite(s): The former English 3556E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 course of English 1000-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 1035A/B
WRITING WITH PURPOSE: INTRODUCTION TO EFFECTIVE PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC COMMUNICATION**

(Short Title: Writing with Purpose)

Course Description

This non-essay survey course will introduce students to basic principles and practices of effective, purposeful, and clear written and oral communication as they apply across a wide variety of professional and academic contexts and genres (including research, workplace, legal, scientific, healthcare, technical, and AI writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2202F/G

WINNING YOUR ARGUMENT: RHETORICAL STRATEGY IN A VISUAL AGE

Course Description

An intensive and practical study of exposition in discursive prose, this course reviews the foundations of grammar, introduces students to the rhetoric of presentation and persuasion, and considers diverse types of prose across multiple disciplines, focusing an analysis of visual rhetoric and argumentation, including websites, advertisements, and other visual media.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, Huron); 2 lecture hours (King's).

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Writing 2202F/G is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2203F/G
FROM HEADLINE TO DEADLINE: WRITING FOR PUBLICATION**

Course Description

The course will improve writing intended for various forms of publication, including media releases and public letters, reviews and reports, newspaper and magazine articles. Students will develop skills in the preparation, writing, copy-editing, and formatting of materials for publication, focusing on effective organization at every level of writing.

Antirequisite(s): MediaCom 3829F/G; ~~the former MIT 3870G if taken in 2009-10, 2010-11, or 2011-2012.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2204F/G

SHORT FLICKS: AN INTRODUCTION TO SCREENWRITING

Course Description

In this course students will analyze short and feature film scripts, workshop their own scripts and respond to the scripts of other students, and draft and revise a 15 minute short film script. Topics will include image, three-act structure, dialogue, character development, theme, scene construction, and point of view.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2209F/G

VISUAL INFORMATION PACKAGING: DOCUMENT DESIGN

Course Description

This course introduces students to principles of document design and methods of integrating visual and verbal information in print documents such as brochures, manuals, and flyers. Students will apply these principles to a variety of design projects using the computer lab facilities.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 computer lab hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2210F/G

GRAMMARPHOBIA DEMYSTIFIED: CONTEMPORARY GRAMMAR FOR WRITERS

Course Description

A study of how the English language works in practice, the course will include consideration of writing processes and the practical application of various theories of rhetoric and syntax. Students will analyse and imitate a variety of types of writing samples, and will develop a sophisticated understanding of writing in English.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 computer lab hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2214F/G

MEMOIR, MEMORIES, & DISCLOSURE: WRITING CREATIVE NON-FICTION

Course Description

This course is designed for students who wish to write what's true in the form of personal essay, memoir and literary journalism. We will explore how writers use narrative techniques and structure to create essays both to the traditional forms and challenge them in unexpected, important and engaging ways.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2215F/G ENCODING PERSUASION: RHETORICAL THEORY

Course Description

This course introduces students to basic precepts of rhetorical theory, and their application to communication analysis and the practice of writing. Topics will include rhetorical argumentation, 'publics' theory, and conceptions of rhetoric as both a social practice and a method.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 2292F (2008-2009).~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2216A/B TECHNICAL WRITING AND EDITING

Course Description

This course will teach you how to create works and to edit the writing of others in different technical genres. To produce technical documents, you will combine analysis, organization, and design; to edit them, you will assess the correctness and consistency of format, style, and mechanics.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3223F/G; Writing 3224F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2218F/G
TO MAKE A LONG STORY SHORT: INTRODUCTION TO WRITING SHORT
FICTION**

Course Description

In this course students will develop not only fiction writing ability, but also critical reading skills. The short story will be the focus of the course. Students will produce their own short fictions based on professional models, instructor guidance, and class discussion.

~~Antirequisite(s): Writing 2295F/G (2009-2010; 2008-2009).~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2219F/G

WORD TRAVELS: INTRODUCTION TO TRAVEL WRITING

Course Description

Great travel writing is a balance of colourful description, practical advice and history. Students will learn a variety of article styles including personal essay, guidebook writing and destination pieces for a variety of publications. Relevant issues will also be discussed including the evolution of the genre and ethical issues.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 2296F/G (2008-2009, 2009-2010).~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** **Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2220F/G INTRODUCTION TO WRITING POETRY

Course Description

As students develop their own poetic voice, they will explore a range of contemporary styles and techniques. In addition to class workshops, craft discussions, and writing exercises, this experiential course will immerse students in current small press publishing trends, including hands-on editorial opportunities and direct engagement with London's poetry community.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 2222F/G FOOD WRITING

Course Description

In the novel "Like Water for Chocolate", Mexican author Laura Esquivel reveals the powerful force of food to educate, and to influence emotions, culture and life. In this course students will practice food writing (through memoir, history, reportage, biography and narrative) while developing specific research methods to understand food systems.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 2295G (2008-2009, 2009-2010, 2010-2011).~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2223F/G
FASHION WRITING: ELEMENTS OF STYLE**

Course Description

Using high fashion magazines as well as select books, film/video, and internet resources, this course covers the basic areas of fashion writing (review, trend reports, profiles, etc.) and explores how fashion can be used as a lens to discuss other areas of cultural and social significance.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 2293G 2010-2012; Writing 2293F 2012-2013.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** **Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2291F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** **Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2292F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2293F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2294F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2295F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2296F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2297F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 2298F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING**

Course Description

Please consult the Writing Studies Office for current or anticipated offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 3221F/G
CRIME SCENE TO COURTROOM: FORENSIC WRITING**

Course Description

From true crime exposés to writing search warrants and wiretaps, this course introduces students to the process of investigating and documenting incidents likely to result in criminal prosecution, litigation, or inquiry. Students will also learn the art of drafting rhetorically complex documents capable of withstanding public, political, and media scrutiny.

~~Antirequisite(s): Writing 2297G if taken in 2014-15 or 2013-14.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 3225F/G
WRITING AND AI IN THE DIGITAL AGE**

Course Description

This course equips students with writing tools for the digital age. Topics include copyright and remix culture, neuroscience and the impact of online reading, collaborative writing with humans and artificial intelligence, and how to craft compelling content for a variety of online mediums and platforms, including social media and websites.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2292G if taken in 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3226F/G

FIGURES OF SPEECH: WRITING FOR ORAL PRESENTATION

Course Description

The ability to influence people through oral discourse offers a powerful, desirable skill in any profession. Effective oral communication depends substantially on improving specific writing techniques rather than focusing solely on skills in delivery. By refining writing techniques, participants in this course will gain confidence in constructing oral presentations.

Antirequisite(s): The former Writing 2212F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G~~, or Writing 1031F/G or **Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3228F/G

CONCEPT TO PRODUCT: PUBLISHING

Course Description

~~This is a~~ In this workshop course, in which students work in teams together to develop an a journal issue of a journal, a season of chapbooks series, or a print anthology. It is of particular interest to students considering a career in print/digital publishing. The roles of writer, managing and copy editor, copy editor, and web and book designer, book designer, and writer are part of the classroom experience.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G or **Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 3401F/G
DIRTY NATURE WRITING**

Course Description

What does it mean to write about nature in an age of climate change, mass extinction, and environmental degradation? In this course, we track down nature in all its complex entanglements. Prepare to get your hands dirty: each class is organized around hikes, field trips, guest lectures, or environmental action.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 3901F/G if taken in 2017-18, 2018-19, or 2019-20.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G~~, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or** Writing 1035A/B; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3402F/G
HITTING THE RIGHT NOTES: SONG LYRIC WRITING

Course Description

Do you want to write lyrics in your favourite musical genre—blues, rock, folk, pop, hip hop, and others? Learn essential lyric writing tools including imagery, repetition, metre, persona, and storytelling structure while studying master songwriters and workshopping your own lyrics. No previous music theory experience required.

~~Antirequisite(s): Writing 2294G F/W15; Writing 3902G F/W17; Writing 3901G F/W19.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, **~~Writing 2125F/G~~**, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, **~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~** Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 3403F/G
EXPERIMENTAL WRITING**

Course Description

In this course, students will develop innovative projects by exploring experimental writing movements and methods. By investigating groundbreaking styles from Futurism, Dada, Surrealism, and Situationism to OULIPO, Postmodernism, Xenopoetics, internet subcultures, and memes, students will workshop unique literary forms of their own that will challenge conventional modes of expression.

Antirequisite(s): The former Writing 2226F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3600F/G FANTASY WRITING

Course Description

Students in this course will complete a plan for a full-length fantasy novel, focusing on aspects of world-building (including language creation), the use and transformation of common fantasy motifs, various ways to structure the narrative and tell the story, and how to devise the most affective and climactic scenes.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3900F/G if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23;
~~Writing 4880F/G if taken in 2018-19 or 2019-20.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3610F/G CREATING YOUTH: WRITING FOR YOUNG ADULTS

Course Description

This course considers the craft of writing for young adult readers. We will read several YA texts to examine craft and write literature for adolescents. We will complete several pieces geared specifically to young adult readers. Assignments may include a novel pitch, short fiction piece, novel chunk, and poetry collection.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2291F/G if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**WRITING 3620F/G
WRITING HORROR FICTION**

Course Description

This course teaches students how to ~~effectively~~ author and ~~successfully~~ market ~~creative projects that traverse~~ the various subgenres of horror fiction. From the earliest Gothic works to current trends in techno-horror, this course will focus on writing short stories and novels as well as **on** adjacent platforms for horror, including film, streaming, and video games.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3903F/G if taken in 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3640F/G

CRIME WRITING: BLACK DAHLIAS, RED HERRINGS, AND TEQUILA SUNRISES

Course Description

This course introduces students to the process of writing crime fiction for a variety of media. Drawing on classic works, students will also learn about the criminal mind and investigative procedure as they create realistic portrayals of the genre's archetypal crimes, including murder, ransom kidnapping, and the theft of antiquities.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ The former Writing 2227F/G.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B**; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN WRITING STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 0.5 course from Writing 1000F/G, ~~or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B** with a grade of at least 70%; or 0.5 course from Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G with a grade of at least 65%; or special permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Writing 2550A/B.

0.5 course from: Writing 2210F/G, Writing 2215F/G.

1.0 course: Writing 2202F/G, Writing 4998F/G.

2.0 courses in Writing at the 2200 level or above. Speech 2001 may be counted toward this 2.0 requirement.

Note: Other courses may be substituted with permission of the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing).

Note: The Minor in Writing Studies may be combined with the Certificate in Professional Communication. The Minor in Writing Studies may not be combined with the Certificate in Writing.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

DIPLOMA IN WRITING

Open to all students with a university degree, the Diploma in Writing aims to develop the general writing ability of students. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Anyone with a university degree may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general university entrance requirements. If you do not already possess a university degree, you may apply for admission to the Certificate in Writing, which can be taken concurrently with an undergraduate degree.

Admission Requirements

Either a grade of at least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G (or the former Writing 2121F/G)~~, Writing 2111F/G or Writing 2131F/G, or a grade of at least 70% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~Writing 1030F/G, or~~ Writing 1031F/G, or **Writing 1035A/B** is required for entrance to the program.

Module/Program Information

3.5 courses:

0.5 course: Writing 4998F/G (or the former Writing 2299F/G).

3.0 Writing courses numbered 2200 and above.

Students may substitute a maximum 1.0 approved non-Writing course toward this requirement, and should contact the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing (Department of English and Writing Studies) for further information and specific course approvals.

Progression Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Writing, students must achieve an overall average of 70%.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN WRITING

Open to all students in the University, the Certificate Program in Writing aims to develop the general writing ability of students. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

A grade of at least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G, or a grade of at least 70% in one of Writing 1000F/G, ~~or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B** is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Writing, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in 3.0 courses:

0.5 course: Writing 2550A/B.

0.5 course: Writing 4998F/G.

2.0 Writing courses numbered 2200 and above.

Note: Other courses may be substituted with permission of the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

DIPLOMA IN PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION

Open to all students in the University, the Diploma in Professional Communication aims to develop students' writing abilities in workplace writing genres. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements. A student who does not yet possess a university degree may apply for admission to the Certificate in Professional Communication which can be taken concurrently with an undergraduate degree.

Admission Requirements

A grade of at least 65% in Writing 2111F/G, or a grade of at least 70% in one of ~~Writing 1030F/G or~~ Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B** is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Professional Communication, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in these 3.5 courses:

0.5 required course: Writing 4998F/G (or the former Writing 2299F/G).
3.0 Writing courses from: Writing 2202F/G, Writing 2203F/G, Writing 2209F/G, Writing 2210F/G, Writing 2215F/G, Writing 3220F/G, Writing 3221F/G, Writing 3222F/G, Writing 3223F/G (or the former Writing 2205F/G), Writing 3224F/G (or the former Writing 2206F/G), Writing 3225F/G (or the former Writing 2207F/G), Writing 3226F/G (or the former Writing 2212F/G), Writing 3227F/G (or the former Writing 2216F/G), Writing 3228F/G (or the former Writing 2217F/G), Writing 3229F/G (or the former Writing 2221F/G), **the former** Writing 3300F/G. Speech 2001 may be counted toward this requirement. In certain instances Special Topics courses in Writing, and a maximum 1.0 approved course from outside the Department of English and Writing Studies may be counted toward this requirement. Students should contact the Undergraduate Program Director/Writing Studies for further information and specific course approvals.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION

Open to all students in the University, the Certificate in Professional Communication aims to develop students' writing abilities in workplace writing genres. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

A grade of at least 65% in one of Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G or a grade of at least 70% in Writing 1031F/G **or Writing 1035A/B** is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Professional Communication, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in 3.0 courses:

0.5 course: Writing 2550A/B.

0.5 course: Writing 4998F/G.

2.0 Writing courses from: Writing 2202F/G, Writing 2203F/G, Writing 2209F/G, Writing 2210F/G, Writing 2215F/G, Writing 3220F/G, Writing 3221F/G, Writing 3222F/G, Writing 3223F/G, Writing 3224F/G, Writing 3225F/G, Writing 3226F/G, Writing 3227F/G, Writing 3228F/G, Writing 3229F/G, **the former** Writing 3300F/G. Speech 2001 may be counted toward this requirement.

Note: Other courses may be substituted with permission of the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing).

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

ART HISTORY 3640F/G TOPICS IN MODERN ART

Course Description

This course explores topics in modern art of the late 19th and early 20th centuries in their social, political, and cultural contexts. It may concentrate on a specific historical period, geographic area, or specific artistic movements including Impressionism, Post-Impressionism, Fauvism, Expressionism, Cubism, Futurism, Constructivism, Dada, and Surrealism.

Prerequisite(s): Art History 1640, or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended, or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

STUDIO ART 2664A/B MEDIA ART IN THE AGE OF INTELLIGENT MACHINES

(Short Title: Media Art in the Age of AI)

Course Description

This course explores how artificial intelligence, automation, and algorithmic systems are transforming contemporary media art. Students experiment with creative technologies – machine learning, generative art, and interactive systems – while critically examining their social, cultural, and ethical implications through hands-on projects and theoretical inquiry.

Prerequisite(s): Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended, or online format. There is an associated cost with this course, see the Department for more information.
Course Weight: 0.50

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography and Environment in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA Honours Specialization in Geography. In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and Environment and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in the Department of Geography and Environment and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who enrol in a Major in Geography in Year 2 may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into an Honours Specialization module in the Department of Geography and Environment if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is possible only if they have received the marks needed to transfer into an Honours Specialization module. Students must be able to complete all of the requirements of the combined degree program for that module, including breadth requirements and completion of essays.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They also must gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be

made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of Geography and Environment and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (must be taken in Year 2)

2.5 courses from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.
1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.
1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.
0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course: Option (must be a course from Category B or C if not completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

6.0 courses:

The remaining **0.5 course** from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.
1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B,
Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.
1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B,
Geography 2330A/B.
0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.5 courses: ~~Geography 3210A/B~~, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B.**

4.0 courses: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with Honours Specialization in Geography and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Geography degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography and Environment in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA with Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography). In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and Environment and follow the normal curriculum for the Urban Development module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in Urban Development in the Department of Geography and Environment and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who in Year 2 enrol in a Major in Geography may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into the Honours Specialization in Urban Development module in the Department of Geography and Environment if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is only possible if they have received the marks needed to transfer into the Honours Specialization module and are able to complete all the requirements of the combined degree program for the module.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of

Geography and Environment and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

- 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
- 1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
- 1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, **Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4463F/G***, Geography 4462F/G, the former Geography 3464F/G, the former Geography 3465F/G.**

1.0 course from: **Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.**

2.5 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4460F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political

Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Writing 2101F/G, the former Geography 3000Y, the former Geography 3001F/G, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

*** Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization in Urban Development module and meet all other progression requirements of the module.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with an Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography) and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Urban Development degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

~~Registration in the School of Health Studies. Students must have a minimum cumulative average of 65%, with a minimum grade of 60% in each of: Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences 1111A/B, Health Sciences 1300A/B, and Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.~~

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Kinesiology 1050A/B, Kinesiology 1060A/B or Health Sciences 1300A/B, Kinesiology 1070A/B, Kinesiology 1080A/B, and 1.0 of the following courses: Physiology 1021, Physiology 2130, or Physiology and Pharmacology 2000. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~0.5 course from: Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Kinesiology 3347A/B, Psychology 2410A/B. Note: Students enrolled in a double major in Health Studies and Rehabilitation Sciences must replace this requirement with 0.5 Rehabilitation Sciences course at the 3000-level or above (not previously selected).~~

~~0.5 course (to be taken in second year) from: Health Sciences 2800, Kinesiology 2032A/B.~~

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B.

4.05 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, ~~Health Sciences 3300A/B, Health Sciences 4074A/B, Kinesiology 2994A/B/Y~~, Kinesiology 3222A/B, Kinesiology 3336A/B, **Kinesiology 3402A/B, Kinesiology 3412A/B**, Kinesiology 3457A/B, Kinesiology 3474A/B, Kinesiology 3480A/B, Kinesiology 3550A/B, **Kinesiology 4241A/B, Kinesiology 4276F/G, 4412A/B, 4420A/B**, Kinesiology 4437A/B, Kinesiology 4457A/B, **Kinesiology 4464F/G, Kinesiology 4474A/B, Kinesiology**

4480A/B, Kinesiology 4560A/B, ~~the former Kinesiology 4450A/B~~, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses at the 3000-level or above (not otherwise selected).

Note: A maximum of 1.0 FCE may be used as a double credit towards a degree with combined modules (e.g. specialization and minor, double major, major and minor).

~~Note: If Health Sciences 2800 is completed, the module will include 6.5 credits.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

~~Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including: Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences 1111A/B, and Health Sciences 1300A/B, and Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.~~

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Kinesiology 1050A/B, Kinesiology 1060A/B or Health Sciences 1300A/B, Kinesiology 1070A/B, Kinesiology 1080A/B and 1.0 of the following courses: Physiology 1021, Physiology 2130, or Physiology and Pharmacology 2000. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from: ~~Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Kinesiology 3347A/B, Psychology 2410A/B. Note: Students enrolled in any other module within the School of Health Studies must replace this requirement with 0.5 Rehabilitation Sciences course at the 3000-level or above (not previously selected).~~

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B.
2.5 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, ~~Health Sciences 3300A/B, Health Sciences 4074A/B, Kinesiology 2994A/B/Y~~, Kinesiology 3222A/B, Kinesiology 3336A/B, **Kinesiology 3402A/B, Kinesiology 3412A/B**, Kinesiology 3457A/B, Kinesiology 3474A/B, Kinesiology 3480A/B, Kinesiology 3550A/B, **Kinesiology 4241A/B, Kinesiology 4276F/G, Kinesiology 4412A/B, Kinesiology 4420A/B**, Kinesiology 4437A/B, Kinesiology 4457A/B, **Kinesiology 4464F/G**, Kinesiology 4474A/B, **Kinesiology 4480A/B**, Kinesiology 4560A/B, ~~the former Kinesiology 4450A/B~~, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses at the 3000-level or above (not otherwise selected).

Note: A maximum of 1.0 FCE may be used as a double credit towards a degree with combined modules (e.g. specialization and minor, double major, major and minor).

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 3463F/G SPORT, THE BODY AND CULTURE

Course Description

This socio-cultural course explores the significance of the physicality of the body in sport by drawing upon the historical, philosophical and sociological development of sporting embodiment. Students will critically engage with unpacking various embodied issues and how these impact upon the body within the contemporary world of sport.

Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 3363A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Kinesiology 1050A/B.** ~~One of Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, or Kinesiology 3362F/G.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours. **Note: It is strongly recommended that one of Kinesiology 2250F/G, Kinesiology 2263F/G, or Kinesiology 3362F/G be taken previously or concurrently.**

Course Weight: 0.50

ARTHUR LABATT FAMILY SCHOOL OF NURSING

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

NURSING 3630A/B

NURSING CARE FOR CLIENTS WITH ACUTE AND CHRONIC CONDITIONS II

Course Description

Changing health needs of clients across the life span requires critical thinking, application of individualized care, integration of health assessment, evidence-informed practices and diverse client support from an interprofessional team. Client safety and client-centred practices using nursing approach form the basis of this course.

Antirequisite(s): The former Nursing 3600W/X (if taken in 2021-22 or later) or the former Nursing 3910A/B (if taken in 2021-22 or later).

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 2630A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours **and 2 laboratory hours.**

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

DEPARTMENT OF ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 3700F/G MODERN APPROACHES IN BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH

Course Description

The focus is on the various research approaches, disease models, experimental designs, and analytical methods used to study and evaluate human disease. The course will use contemporary learning tools and a variety of evaluation and assessment methods. Examples will be taken from major diseases such as cancer and neurodegenerative disorders.

Antirequisite(s): Pathology 3700F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2382A/B with a mark of at least 60%; and one of Biology 2290F/G or Biology 2581A/B with a mark of at least 60%. **Pre-or**

Corequisite(s): **One of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, Biology 3316A/B or Physiology 3140A.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours per week. Cross-listed with Pathology 3700F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 4985E RESEARCH PROJECT AND SEMINAR

Course Description

Students conduct independent research projects under direct supervision of a faculty member, while also receiving support from other members of the research team. Designed to immerse students in authentic scientific inquiry, it fosters hands-on learning, critical thinking, and collaboration while developing essential research skills in a real-world laboratory setting.

Antirequisite(s): Biochemistry 4484E, Biochemistry 4985E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4900E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4985E, Medical Bioinformatics 4985E, Medical Biophysics 4985E, **Medical Sciences 4000E**, Medical Sciences 4990E, Microbiology and Immunology 4985E, One Health 4985E, Pathology 4985E, Physiology and Pharmacology 4985E, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, the former Biochemistry 4483E, the former Chemical Biology 4500E, the former Medical Bioinformatics 4980E, the former Medical Biophysics 4970E, the former Medical Biophysics 4971E, the former Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, the former One Health 4980E, the former Pathology 4980E, the former Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): **Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309 with a mark of at least 70%;** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3329A/B; **~~Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A with marks in each of at least 70%~~**; one of **~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3700F/G, Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3390B or~~** Biology 3326F/G, with a mark of at least 70%; **~~Biology 3316A/B or Physiology 3140A, with a mark of at least 70% in the course taken.~~** Enrolment is limited and available only to students in Year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Medical Cell Biology **~~and the Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Cell Biology.~~** **Corequisite(s):** Anatomy and Cell Biology 4986Y.

Extra Information: 15 laboratory hours per week.

Course Weight: 1.00

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4425B

PROTEOMICS AND ~~PROTEIN BIOTECHNOLOGY~~ **METABOLOMICS**

Course Description

~~The course will cover applied aspects of protein chemistry in biotechnology and protein design. Topics covered will include applications of modern analytical and biophysical techniques used in proteomics and related biochemical analyses, protein structure design, and antibody engineering. The course explores applied principles of proteomics and metabolomics in modern biomedical research. Lectures, group presentations, and assignments build an understanding of protein and metabolic profiling in discovering biomarkers and uncovering molecular mechanisms of disease. Experimental design, sample preparation and collection, and analysis and interpretation of data are emphasized.~~

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours per week.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4999E

ADVANCED RESEARCH IN BIOCHEMISTRY

Course Description

This laboratory course is intended for students interested in pursuing graduate-level research. Lectures on literature searches, data mining, and effective communication; an independent research project (topic and advisor chosen by consultation between student and faculty); scientific communication (introduction to topic, mid-year report, seminar).

Prerequisite(s): **(Biochemistry 4985E and Biochemistry 4986Y) or the former** Biochemistry 4483E, ~~or the former Biochemistry 4486E~~, and permission of the department.

Extra Information: 12 laboratory hours per week and participation in the Biochemistry Graduate Seminar.

Course Weight: 1.00

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN BIOCHEMISTRY

A degree containing this module normally requires 4 years for completion.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following courses:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B each with a minimum mark of 60%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B with a minimum mark of 60% in each.

1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, Data Science 1000A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note:

~~Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.~~

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A.

~~0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.~~

1.5 courses: Biochemistry 2280A, Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A.

1.5-2.0 courses from: Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3386B, Biochemistry 3390B, Biochemistry 3392F/G, Biochemistry 4410A, Biochemistry 4415B, Biochemistry 4420A, Biochemistry 4425B, Biochemistry 4450A, **either Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G**, the former Biochemistry 4463B.

Note:

Enrolment in Biochemistry 3381A requires a minimum mark of 65% in Biochemistry 2280A; and a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A; and a minimum mark of 60% in either Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.

DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

MEDICAL BIOINFORMATICS 4985E APPLIED RESEARCH IN MEDICAL BIOINFORMATICS

Course Description

A major research project in medical bioinformatics emphasizing study design, data collection and analyses, and interpretation of results. Students select a data analysis project from a list provided by the department and are matched with a computational supervisor to perform applied bioinformatics research.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 4985E, Biochemistry 4484E, Biochemistry 4985E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4900E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4985E, Medical Biophysics 4985E, **Medical Sciences 4000E**, Medical Sciences 4990E, Microbiology and Immunology 4985E, One Health 4985E, Pathology 4985E, Physiology and Pharmacology 4985E, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, the former Biochemistry 4483E, the former Chemical Biology 4500E, the former Medical Bioinformatics 4980E, the former Medical Biophysics 4970E, the former Medical Biophysics 4971E, the former Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, the former One Health 4980E, the former Pathology 4980E, the former Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): Medical Bioinformatics 3100A/B **and one of Pathology 3500 or Physiology 3120**; and registration in Year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Medical Bioinformatics. **Corequisite(s):** Medical Bioinformatics 4986Y.

Extra Information: 15 hours / week.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**PATHOLOGY 3700F/G
MODERN APPROACHES IN BIOMEDICAL AND PATHOLOGY RESEARCH**

Course Description

The focus is on the various research approaches, disease models, experimental designs, and analytical methods used to study and evaluate human disease. The course will use contemporary learning tools and a variety of evaluation and assessment methods. Examples will be taken from major diseases such as cancer and neurodegenerative disorders.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 3700F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A and registration in a BMSc degree.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Pathology 3500; **one of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309**, Physiology 3120 or Physiology 3140A.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours per week. Cross-listed with Anatomy and Cell Biology 3700F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**PATHOLOGY 4985E
APPLIED PATHOLOGY RESEARCH**

Course Description

A major research project in pathology emphasizing study design, data collection and analyses, and interpretation of results. Students select a project from a list provided by the department and are matched to a supervisor in a wet-, clinical-, or dry-laboratory, fostering a comprehensive understanding of investigative methods in pathology.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 4985E, Biochemistry 4484E, Biochemistry 4985E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4900E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4985E, Medical Bioinformatics 4985E, Medical Biophysics 4985E, **Medical Sciences 4000E**, Medical Sciences 4990E, Microbiology and Immunology 4985E, One Health 4985E, Physiology and Pharmacology 4985E, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, the former Biochemistry 4483E, the former Chemical Biology 4500E, the former Medical Bioinformatics 4980E, the former Medical Biophysics 4970E, the former Medical Biophysics 4971E, the former Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, the former One Health 4980E, the former Pathology 4980E, the former Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 70%, **Physiology 3120, and Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309**; and registration in Year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Pathology, ~~the Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Pathology of Human Disease, or the Honours Specialization in Microbiology and Immunology with Pathology~~. **Corequisite(s):** Pathology 4986Y.

Extra Information: 15 hours / week.

Course Weight: 1.00

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY 4100A/B DIGESTION AND RELATED METABOLISM

Course Description

This course will cover gastrointestinal secretion, motility, digestion, absorption, hepatic and pancreatic physiology. Specific areas will include: gut-brain-liver axis and nutrient metabolism, exocrine and endocrine pancreas, liver and lipid metabolism. Relevant pathologies and disease states, including obesity, diabetes, and metabolic syndrome along with current therapeutic strategies will be covered.

~~Antirequisite(s): the former Pharmacology 4100A/B, Physiology 4100A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Physiology 3120.

Extra Information: ~~Blended course.~~ 2 **lecture** hours ~~(lecture or equivalent online delivery plus in person discussion).~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY 4985E
RESEARCH PROJECT**

Course Description

A major research project in Physiology or Pharmacology which emphasizes experimental design, instrumentation, data collection and analyses, and communication of experimental results by written, oral, and poster presentations. Students will select a research project from options provided by the department and be matched to a supervisor.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 4985E, Biochemistry 4484E, Biochemistry 4985E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4900E, Epidemiology and Biostatistics 4985E, Medical Bioinformatics 4985E, Medical Biophysics 4985E, **Medical Sciences 4000E**, Medical Sciences 4990E, Microbiology and Immunology 4985E, One Health 4985E, Pathology 4985E, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, the former Biochemistry 4483E, the former Chemical Biology 4500E, the former Medical Bioinformatics 4980E, the former Medical Biophysics 4970E, the former Medical Biophysics 4971E, the former Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, the former One Health 4980E, the former Pathology 4980E, the former Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E, Physiology 3120, and Physiology 3140A; and registration in Year 4 of an Honours Specialization offered by the Department of Physiology and Pharmacology. **Corequisite(s):** Physiology and Pharmacology 4986Y.

Extra Information: 15 hours per week.

Course Weight: 1.00

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN MUSIC

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, **and** Music 1750F/G, **or permission of the Faculty**.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B, Music 2671F/G, Music 2750F/G.

4.5 additional courses in Music at the 2000 level or above.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 course from **Music 2171A/B/Y**, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN MUSIC

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G and Music 1750F/G, **or permission of the Faculty**.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B, Music 2750F/G, Music 2671F/G.

2.5 additional courses in Music at the 2000 level or above.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 course from **Music 2171A/B/Y**, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the module.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GENETICS AND BIOCHEMISTRY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 4.0 principal courses with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

1.0 course: Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Data Science 1000A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B; ~~the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B.~~

~~The former Applied Mathematics 1413 can be used to fulfill the 1.0 mathematics requirement.~~

0.5 course from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B; ~~the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.~~

0.5 course from: **Computer Science 1026A/B**, Physics 1202A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B; ~~the former Physics 1029A/B, the former Physics 1302A/B.~~

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 80% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

2.0 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Biology

3596F/G.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B.

1.5 courses: Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3381A, Biochemistry 3382A.

1.0 course from: Biology 3594A/B, Biology 3595A/B, Biology 3597A/B, Biology 3598A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 3466A/B, Biology 3592A/B, Biology 3593A/B.

1.5 courses from: Biology 4289A/B, Biology 4510F/G, Biology 4540F/G, Biology 4560A/B, Biology 4561F/G, Biology 4562A/B, Biology 4970F/G.

1.0 course: Biochemistry 4410A and Biochemistry 4420A.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 3390B, Biochemistry 3392F/G, Biochemistry 4415B, Biochemistry 4450A, the former Biochemistry 4463B.

Note:

1. Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A requires a minimum mark of 65% in Biochemistry 2280A, and a minimum mark of 60% in each of Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B.
2. For progression into third year of this module, students must obtain a minimum mark of 70% in each of Biology 2581A/B, and Biology 2290F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ECOSYSTEM HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Biology 1001A (or the former ~~Biology 1201A~~) and Biology 1002B (or the former ~~Biology 1202B~~) with a mark of at least 60% in each.

Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B; the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, or Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, **Data Science 1000A/B**, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B; ~~the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413~~.

Notes:

1. If not completed in Year 1, the Mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.
2. **If not completed in Year 1, the Physics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.**
3. **Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 65% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.**

~~Highly recommended: Environmental Science 1021F/G.~~

~~Note: If not completed in Year 1, the Physics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.~~

~~Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 65% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.~~

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2485A/B, Biology 3484A/B, ~~Biology 4218A/B~~.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.0 courses from: Biology 3442F/G, Chemistry 2210A/B, Environmental Science 2300F/G, the former Environmental Science 3300F/G.

1.0 courses from: **Biology 4223F/G, Biology 3415F/G, Biology 3450F/G, Biology 4218A/B**, Geography 2133A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3500B, **One Health 3300A/B**.

0.5 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Pathology 3500*, Pathology 4400A/B, Sociology 2246A/B.

1.0 course: Biology 4230A/B, Biology 4405A/B.

*If students take Pathology 3500, the module becomes 6.5 courses.

Note: At least 3.5 courses taken in the module must be from the Faculty of Science.

DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIENCES

Course Revision – Effective March 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

EARTH SCIENCES 3023F/G A FIELD COURSE IN LAND HEALING AND RESPONSIBILITY

Course Description

This is an advanced community-based experiential course that combines in-class discussions with community-based research. Students will train in methodologies and ethics of working with First Nations communities. Areas of research may include but not limited to ecological restoration, land claims, self-government, education, health and wellness and urban issues.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Geography 3001F/G~~ **Geography 4002F/G**, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, **the former Geography 3001F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in any module in the Department of Earth Sciences.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours. Cross-listed with **Geography 4002F/G and Indigenous Studies 4023F/G** and ~~Geography 3001F/G~~. Class meets F 8:30-12:30 from September 16 to October 21 which is equivalent to 2 lecture hours per week as listed in the Academic Calendar.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective March 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

EARTH SCIENCES 4451Z
GEOPHYSICAL FIELD TECHNIQUES

Course Description

A Geophysical field school providing introduction to the practical application of various geophysical techniques (gravity, magnetics, electrical, electromagnetics, seismics, or ground penetrating radar). On-campus lectures with outdoor field sessions, and off-campus field days with industry participation. Applicable to earth sciences, environmental (geo)science, anthropology, and civil engineering.

Prerequisite(s): Earth Sciences 2220A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: A ten day field course typically in early September. Note: Students must inform the designated instructor of their intention to register in the course prior to May 1st, and register prior to August 15th. ~~The field course is subsidized by the department.~~ **There is an associated cost with this course, see the Department of Earth Sciences website for more information.**

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

ANTHROPOLOGY 4414F/G FIELDWORK IN SOCIOCULTURAL AND LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

(Short Title: Fieldwork in Anthropology)

Course Description

This course will explore the methodology of fieldwork in Sociocultural Anthropology. The emphasis will be less on reading about anthropology and more on actually doing what anthropologists do. Assignments will focus on participant observation and include talking with people, observing what they are doing and taking part in their activities.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 3223F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year of any Anthropology module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

ANTHROPOLOGY 3223F/G DOING FIELDWORK IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Course Description

This course will explore the methodology of fieldwork in Sociocultural Anthropology. The emphasis will be less on reading about anthropology and more on actually doing what anthropologists do. Assignments will focus on participant observation and include talking with people, observing what they are doing and taking part in their activities.

Antirequisite(s): **Anthropology 4414F/G and** ~~the former Anthropology 2223F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 3 or 4 in any Anthropology module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

GEOGRAPHY 3210A/B GEOCOMPUTATION

Course Description

An introduction to multivariate statistics and data analysis using computational methods; reproducibility in data analysis, data presentation, exploratory data analysis, and data mining for Geography.

Antirequisite(s): All other senior level statistics courses numbered 2000 or above and not listed in the prerequisites.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2210A/B or Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B and enrolment in a geography program or permission from the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

GEOGRAPHY 3211A/B SPATIAL DATA ANALYSIS

Course Description

Topics include exploratory spatial data analysis, global and local spatial statistics, spatial autocorrelation and interpolation, spatial regression models, and geographically weighted regression. The emphasis will be on developing analytical skills with practical applications using statistical software and Geographic Information Systems.

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year status at the University, Geography 2220A/B and one of Geography 2210A/B, Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, or other equivalent, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours. Limited enrollment.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3226A/B
URBAN DATA SCIENCE**

Course Description

This course covers key urban data science concepts and techniques, focusing on big data, generative AI, and GIS-based city planning. Topics include the collection and analysis of big data, the visualization and interpretation of urban environments, urban system simulations, and the integration of generative AI to address real-world urban challenges.

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year-status and Geography 2220A/B, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3231A/B
ADVANCED TOPICS IN REMOTE SENSING**

Course Description

Themes to be considered may include: advanced computer analysis of digital satellite and airborne data (optical, infrared and radar), advanced image classification methods, texture analysis, change detection, automatic linear feature extraction, structural pattern recognition and remote sensing applications. Remote sensing software will be used in lab.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2230A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3353A/B
ENVIRONMENTAL MODELLING**

Course Description

This course introduces students to broad concepts of environmental modelling. We will learn about the main components of land surface/terrestrial ecosystem models and their role in climate change projections. These components include vegetation, carbon, hydrology and energy cycles, and how agriculture, land use change and land management impact ecosystem processes.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 3902A/B if taken in Winter 2023.

Prerequisite(s): At least 3rd year standing in a Geography and Environment, Biology, Environmental Science, or Earth Sciences program, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3414A/B
DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY, SOCIETY, AND ENVIRONMENT**

Course Description

This course engages with digital technologies as social and spatial phenomena. Through an exploration of themes including the cloud, internet infrastructures, smart cities, digital platforms, and the gig/sharing economy, the course identifies the environmental and social implications of pervasive digitality while critically navigating through utopian versus dystopian discourses of technology.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 in any module.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3464F/G
FINANCIAL FEASIBILITY OF URBAN DEVELOPMENTS**

Course Description

The objective of the course is to provide students with practical commercial property valuation skills and the ability to conduct acquisition underwriting. This quantitative course will expose students to the three major valuation approaches, cash flow pro-forma modeling and the financial impact of leverage.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4613A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2460F/G. Business Administration 2257 is strongly recommended.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3465F/G
URBAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND POLICY**

Course Description

This course examines policies used in economic development to ensure growth and competitiveness of urban economies. Topics include theories of urban economic development, analytical techniques for evaluating urban economies, business recruitment and retention policies, creative economy and quality of life policies, technology policies, and place-based economic development policies.

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year status; At least one of Geography 1400F/G, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B or Geography 2460F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4210A/B
GEOCOMPUTATION**

Course Description

An introduction to multivariate statistics and data analysis using computational methods; reproducibility in data analysis, data presentation, exploratory data analysis, and data mining for Geography.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2210A/B or Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, and enrolment in a geography program, or permission from the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4211A/B
ADVANCED SPATIAL DATA ANALYSIS**

Course Description

This course covers advanced concepts and methods for analyzing spatial data using GIScience and computational techniques to identify patterns, relationships, and processes across space. Topics include global and local spatial data analysis, point pattern analysis, spatial regression, and AI for geospatial data analysis. Labs build skills for solving real-world problems.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3211A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year, Geography 2220A/B and one of Geography 2210A/B, Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, or other equivalent, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours. Limited enrollment.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4221A/B
URBAN DATA SCIENCE**

Course Description

This course covers advanced methods and applications of urban data science. Students learn visualizing, measuring, and explaining the city through urban data analytics. Topics include big and real-time data analysis, geovisualization, urban system simulations, and AI for solving real-world urban challenges. Labs develop computational skills to understand dynamic urban environments.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3226A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year and Geography 2220A/B, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4230A/B
ADVANCED TOPICS IN REMOTE SENSING**

(Short Title: Advanced Remote Sensing)

Course Description

Themes to be considered may include: advanced computer analysis of digital satellite and airborne data (optical, infrared and radar), advanced image classification methods, texture analysis, change detection, automatic linear feature extraction, structural pattern recognition and remote sensing applications. Remote sensing software will be used in lab.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3231A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2230A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 4350A/B

CLIMATE CHANGE AND TERRESTRIAL ECOSYSTEM MODELING

(Short Title: Terrestrial Ecosystem Modeling)

Course Description

This course advances students' understanding of how we predict climate change and land management impacts on ecosystems. Students will learn broad concepts of terrestrial ecosystem models (vegetation dynamics, carbon, water and energy cycles, agriculture and land use change) and their role in climate change projections.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 3902A/B if taken in Winter 2023, the former Geography 3353A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year in a Geography and Environment, Biology, Environmental Science, or Earth Sciences program, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 4410A/B

TECHNOLOGY, SOCIETY, AND ENVIRONMENT

(Short Title: Digital Geographies)

Course Description

This course engages with digital technologies as social and spatial phenomena. Through an exploration of technologies including AI, cryptocurrencies, digital platforms, and the cloud, the course identifies the environmental and social implications of pervasive digitality while critically navigating through utopian versus dystopian discourses of technology.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3414A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 in any module.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4462F/G
URBAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Course Description

This course examines policies used in economic development to ensure growth and competitiveness of urban economies. Topics include theories of urban economic development, analytical techniques for evaluating urban economies, business recruitment and retention policies, creative economy and quality of life policies, technology policies, and place-based economic development policies.

Antirequisite(s): The former Geography 3465F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year; at least one of Geography 1400F/G, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B or Geography 2460F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 4463F/G
URBAN DEVELOPMENT FEASIBILITY AND INVESTMENT**

(Short Title: Urban Feasibility & Investment)

Course Description

This course equips students with practical financial literacy in urban development and real estate. It covers investment analysis from due diligence to valuation and underwriting. Students learn how to build financial models, assess property investments, and understand acquisition, financing, and exit strategies essential for real estate decision-making and practical implementation.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4613A/B, the former Geography 3464F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Geography 2460F/G. Business Administration 2257 is strongly recommended.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 course(s) listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0-1.5 courses ~~normally taken in Year 3~~: **Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B.**

1.5-2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, ~~Geography 3226A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B~~, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE –
BSc**

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended). 2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086A/B, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086A/B, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0-1.5 courses ~~normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B.~~

1.5-2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Earth Sciences 3323A/B, Earth Sciences 3350Y, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, ~~Geography 3226A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B~~, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E).

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
2. The following Geography courses have "Science-equivalent" status and count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirement for this module: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B~~, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, ~~Geography 3353A/B~~, Geography 3354A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B, Geography 4350A/B**, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B, the former Geography 3353A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.5 courses: ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B~~, Geography 3222A/B, ~~(normally taken in Year 3)~~, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B**.

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, ~~Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B~~, **Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B**, the former Geography 3223A/B, **the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B**, the former Geography 3421A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

Notes:

1. Honours degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 3210A/B~~,

~~Geography 3211A/B~~, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, ~~Geography 3226A/B~~, ~~Geography 3231A/B~~, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B**, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B**, the former Geography 3223A/B, **the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B**.

This module may NOT be combined with any Geography and Environment module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements.

Program

3.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B.~~

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 3.5 courses.

Note: Students may pursue the Certificate in Geographic Information Science concurrently with other programs in Geography. All of the Geography courses in the Certificate program can count towards other undergraduate programs.

Students who have successfully completed the majority of the courses for this Certificate prior to graduation may complete requirements post-degree.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

Students are invited to seek advising from the Department on their choice of courses. To progress in and to complete the Certificate program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 60% in the required courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Geography 3210A/B~~, Geography 4000A/B, **Geography 4210A/B**, **the former Geography 3210A/B**.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.) * In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BSc

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended). 2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086A/B, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086A/B, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2), **Geography 3210A/B, Geography 4210A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B.**

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 3200 to 3299.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 3.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended, and where 2.0 courses must be taken from the following list of Science-equivalent courses. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E). * If an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
2. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, **Geography 3210A/B**, **Geography 3211A/B**, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, **Geography 3226A/B**, **Geography 3231A/B**, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 3354A/B, **Geography 4210A/B**, **Geography 4211A/B**, **Geography 4221A/B**, **Geography 4230A/B**, **Geography 4350A/B**, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3210A/B**, **the former Geography 3211A/B**, the former Geography 3223A/B, **the former Geography 3226A/B**, **the former Geography 3231A/B**, **the former Geography 3353A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 or above.

2.5 additional courses in Geography numbered 3000 or above.

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
2. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography~~

3334A/B, **Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B**, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4210A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4421A/B, Geography 4230A/B, Geography 4901E, the former Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography and Environment in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA Honours Specialization in Geography. In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and Environment and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in the Department of Geography and Environment and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who enrol in a Major in Geography in Year 2 may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into an Honours Specialization module in the Department of Geography and Environment if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is possible only if they have received the marks needed to transfer into an Honours Specialization module. Students must be able to complete all of the requirements of the combined degree program for that module, including breadth requirements and completion of essays.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They also must gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of

Geography and Environment and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (must be taken in Year 2)
2.5 courses from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.
1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.
1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.
0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.
1.0 course: Option (must be a course from Category B or C if not completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

6.0 courses:

The remaining **0.5 course** from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.
1.0 course from: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B,
Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.
1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B,
Geography 2330A/B.
0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.5 courses: ~~Geography 3210A/B~~, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B.**

4.0 courses: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with Honours Specialization in Geography and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Geography degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

Enrollment in the Honours Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.

The Honours Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module allows students to select a Flight Training option which provides them the opportunity to obtain a Commercial Pilot's License. Students interested in pursuing the Flight Option must obtain a valid Transport Canada Category 1 Medical Certificate.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, 0.5 course from Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, plus 1.5 additional courses.

All students applying to this program must submit a supplementary application form to the Department of Geography.

After first year, students may apply for admission to the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in any of the 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.
0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.
1.5 course numbered 1000-1999.

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science

1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: Category B or C.

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

After second year, students applying for the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;
- achieved an average of 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B,~~

Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, **Geography 4210A/B**, Geography 4211A/B, **Geography 4230A/B**, **Geography 4350A/B**, the former **Geography 3210A/B**, the former **Geography 3211A/B**, the former **Geography 3223A/B**, the former **Geography 3226A/B**, the former **Geography 3231A/B**, the former

Geography 3421A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G or MOS 2199Y.

2.0 courses from: Geography 2200-4999, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 11.0 courses required for the module.

Progression Requirements

To remain in the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

The Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module allows students to select a Flight Training option which provides them the opportunity to obtain a Commercial Pilot's License. Students interested in pursuing the Flight Option must obtain a valid Transport Canada Category 1 Medical Certificate.

Admission Requirements

Students applying to this program must submit a supplementary application to the Department of Geography.

After first, second or third year, to enter the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must have achieved an overall average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses and a cumulative average of 65%.

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: Category B or C.

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 course(s) listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G,

MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B~~, Geography 3250A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3231A/B**, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G, MOS 2199Y.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2100-4899, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.5 courses required for the module.

Progression Requirements

To remain in the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from the following with a minimum mark of 60% in the courses taken: Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G or Geography 1500F/G, Earth Sciences 1022A/B, Earth Sciences 1023A/B, Earth Sciences 1070A/B, Earth Sciences 1081A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, Biology 1001A, Biology 1002B, ~~Biology 1201A, Biology 1202B~~.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B*.

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography courses numbered 2300-2399.

1.5 courses from: Geography courses numbered 3300-3399 **and 4300-4399**.

0.5 course in Geography at the 2000 level or above.

0.5 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above.

1.0 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above, or in Environmental Science, Earth Science or Biology at the 2200 level or above.

* Geography 2210A/B is mandatory for students in their first year of registration in this module. In cases where an antirequisite statistics course is taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B~~,

Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B,
~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B,~~
~~Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B,~~
~~Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B,~~
~~Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B,~~
Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B, **Geography 4210A/B,**
Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, Geography 4230A/B,
Geography 4901E, the former Geography 2240A/B, the former
Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former
Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former
Geography 3231A/B.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are strongly recommended to include in their first year course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Module

13.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

4.0 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, **Geography 3464F/G**, Geography 4000A/B, **Geography 4463F/G**, the former **Geography 3464F/G**.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, **Geography 3210A/B**, **Geography 3211A/B**, Geography 3222A/B, **Geography 3226A/B**, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G, **Geography 4210A/B**, **Geography 4211A/B**, **Geography 4221A/B**, the former Geography 3000Y, the former Geography 3001F/G, **the former Geography 3210A/B**, **the former Geography 3211A/B**, the former Geography 3223A/B, **the former Geography 3226A/B**, the former Geography 3421A/B, with Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G strongly recommended.

2.0 courses from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3354A/B, ~~Geography 3414A/B~~, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3463F/G, ~~Geography 3465F/G~~, ~~Geography 4410A/B~~, Geography 4460F/G, **Geography 4462F/G**, Geography 4900E, **the former Geography 3414A/B, the former Geography 3465F/G**.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: Economics 2157F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2546F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 additional course* from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Art History 2670F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176A/B, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5680A/C/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 4471A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography and Environment in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA with Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography). In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and Environment and follow the normal curriculum for the Urban Development module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in Urban Development in the Department of Geography and Environment and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who in Year 2 enrol in a Major in Geography may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into the Honours Specialization in Urban Development module in the Department of Geography and Environment if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is only possible if they have received the marks needed to transfer into the Honours Specialization module and are able to complete all the requirements of the combined degree program for the module.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of

Geography and Environment and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

- 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
- 1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
- 1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At

least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, **Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4463F/G***, Geography 4462F/G, the former Geography 3464F/G, the former Geography 3465F/G.**

1.0 course from: **Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.**

2.5 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Geography 4001Y or Geography 4002F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4460F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Writing 2101F/G, the former Geography 3000Y, the former Geography 3001F/G, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

*** Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization in Urban Development module and meet all other progression requirements of the module.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing.

Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with an Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography) and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Urban Development degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CLIMATE CHANGE AND SOCIETY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, and/or Geography 2160A/B, in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%.

Module

6.5 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 4450F/G.

1.0 course from: Biology 2485A/B, Biology 3425F/G, Chemistry 2210A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 3354A/B, **Geography 4350A/B, the former Geography 3353A/B**.

0.5 course from: Geography 2210A/B or any of the statistics courses listed as its anti-requisite, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G or Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Anthropology 2237A/B, Anthropology 2277A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3374A/B, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3413F/G, **Geography 3414A/B**, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, **Geography 4410A/B**, Health Sciences 3650F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2155A/B, Sociology 4471F/G, **the former Geography 3414A/B**.

1.0 course from: Art History 3674F/G or Museum and Curatorial Studies 3674F/G, Art History 4642F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2005F/G, History 3721F/G, History 3723F/G, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2242F/G, Philosophy 2356F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 2165A/B, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 3312F/G.

Notes:

1. 2.5 courses must be from 3000 level or above.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.

3. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
4. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN CLIMATE CHANGE AND SOCIETY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements.

Program

3.0 courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3350A/B.

2.0 courses from: Art History 3674F/G, Art History 4642F/G, Biology 2485A/B, Biology 3425F/G, Chemistry 2210A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3374A/B, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 2165A/B, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 3312F/G, Geography 2144A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3352A/B, ~~Geography 3353A/B~~, Geography 3413F/G, ~~Geography 3414A/B~~, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, Geography 3446F/G, **Geography 4350A/B, Geography 4410A/B**, Geography 4450F/G, Health Sciences 3650F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2005F/G, History 3723F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Philosophy 2242F/G, Philosophy 2356F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2155A/B, Sociology 4471F/G, **the former Geography 3353A/B, the former Geography 3414A/B**.

Note: Students may pursue the Certificate in Climate Change and Society concurrently with other programs in Geography. All of the Geography courses in the Certificate program can count towards other undergraduate programs. Students who have successfully completed the majority of the courses for this Certificate prior to graduation may complete requirements post-degree.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

Students are invited to seek advising from the Department on their choice of courses. To progress in and to complete the Certificate program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 60% in the required courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G or Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Sociology 2180A/B, Psychology 2036A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 3413F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Anthropology 3341F/G.

1.0 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count toward the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B~~, Geography 3222A/B,

Geography 3224A/B, **Geography 3226A/B**, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 3354A/B, **Geography 4210A/B, Geography 4211A/B, Geography 4221A/B, and Geography 4350A/B**, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3210A/B, the former Geography 3211A/B**, the former Geography 3223A/B, **the former Geography 3226A/B, the former Geography 3342A/B, the former Geography 3353A/B**.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 2155A/B THE HISTORY OF CELEBRITY

Course Description

When did the concept of “celebrity” originate? Why do we choose to elevate certain individuals to celebrity status? How has celebrity culture changed over time? This course examines how celebrities throughout history reflect a society’s collective values and needs, as well as its best aspirations and, sometimes, its darkest fantasies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 2640F/G KOREA AND JAPAN TO 1800

Course Description

A survey of Korean and Japanese history from prehistoric times to 1800. Topics include the rise of Korea and Japan as states, relations between Korea and Japan and the rest of the Asian continent, and political, economic, and cultural developments in the two countries.

Antirequisite(s): History 2605E, History 2611E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 2642F/G
JAPAN SINCE 1800**

Course Description

A survey of Japanese history from 1800 to the present. Topics include the fall of the Tokugawa shogunate, the Meiji Restoration, industrialization, Japanese imperialism from the late 19th and early 20th centuries to the end of the Second World War, and post-war developments.

Antirequisite(s): History 2605E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 3630F/G
NATURE, SPIRITS, CULTURE**

Course Description

This course is an introduction to an embodied way of learning about the past, grounded in Indigenous knowledge from Africa and other parts of the world. Students will be introduced to historical practices and ideas about animal, plant, water, and human agency, interdependency, and regeneration on this planet and beyond.

Antirequisite(s): History 2198A/B if taken in 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 3775F/G
RED POWER AND INDIGENOUS ACTIVISM**

(Short Title: Red Power)

Course Description

Beginning in the 1960s, Indigenous activism was brought into conversation with decolonization and liberation movements around the world. This course tracks the rise of the Red Power Movement and looks at the actions of Indigenous activists in Canada and the United States from global and domestic perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 3775F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 3775F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 4812A/B
DOCUMENTARY FILMMAKING FOR HISTORIANS**

(Short Title: Filmmaking for Historians)

Course Description

An introduction to the theory, history, and practice of historical documentary film. Students will conduct historical research, then use that research to produce short community-based films about the past, learning to present history to public audiences using this popular medium.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 4889F/G
SOCIAL MEMORY: HOW SOCIETIES REMEMBER**

(Short Title: Social Memory)

Course Description

The course addresses such themes as the commemoration of historical events, competing versions of history, the construction of collective identities around historical events, and the commodification of the past. In each case, there will be an attempt to understand the continuing impact of the past on the present.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2210F/G
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

Canadian history has relied on nationalist interpretations that reduce the role of Indigenous People. This course challenges these ideas by demonstrating the permanency of Indigenous Peoples and the continuity of their beliefs, practices, and political systems. Topics discussed include the Northwest Resistance, the World Wars, and the TRC.

Antirequisite(s): **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, ~~t~~**The former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E, Indigenous Studies 2210F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level or above, or 1.0 course in Anthropology at the 1000-level or above, or Indigenous Studies 1020E.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours**. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2210F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2311F/G
THE UNITED STATES: 1865 TO THE PRESENT**

Course Description

This course surveys the history of the United States from Reconstruction to the present day. Topics include the political history of the United States; the growth of American capitalism and mass culture; changing meanings of race, gender, and difference; and the United States' place in the world.

Antirequisite(s): History 2301E, History 2302F/G.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2312F/G
THE UNITED STATES: THE BEGINNINGS TO 1865**

Course Description

This survey of American history from 1600 to the 1860s will focus on the most important trends and developments in the emergence of the American nation, including settlement, the egalitarian impulse, national expansion, and sectional conflict.

Antirequisite(s): History 2301E, History 2710F/G.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2401E
MEDIEVAL EUROPE**

Course Description

This course examines the transformation of European economies, political structures, religious and social institutions, and cultures in the thousand years between the fall of Rome and the European voyages of discovery, and the degree to which ordinary people shaped their societies and affected the course of historical change.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours.**

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2450F/G

RENAISSANCE AND RELIGIOUS REFORM IN EUROPE, 1450-1600

Course Description

In the fifteenth and sixteenth centuries, Europeans wrestled with the legacy of antiquity, and religious dissent within Catholicism triggered violent upheaval. This course explores the culture of the Renaissance, European efforts to reconcile ancient learning with awareness of a “new” American continent, and the breakdown of Christian religious unity.

Antirequisite(s): History 2103, History 2403E, Religious Studies 2233.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2460F/G

EUROPE TRANSFORMED: SCIENCE, ENLIGHTENMENT, AND COMMERCIAL EXPANSION, 1600-1815

Course Description

This course explores the social and intellectual forces that transformed European societies and their relations with peoples beyond Europe. As scientific discoveries reshaped approaches to the natural world, European nations conducted warfare and commerce on a vastly larger scale, while encounters with other peoples reshaped European politics and culture.

Antirequisite(s): History 2403E.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2605E
SURVEY OF JAPANESE HISTORY**

Course Description

A survey of Japan's political, social, economic, and cultural development from prehistoric times to the present. Themes will include the foundation of the early aristocratic state, warrior regimes, the rise of the Japanese empire in the 19th and 20th centuries, and Japan's recovery and economic development after World War II.

Antirequisite(s): History 2640F/G, History 2642F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2611E
SURVEY OF KOREAN HISTORY**

Course Description

A survey of Korean history from the formation of the first Korean states to the present, focusing on domestic developments and the role of the Korean peninsula in the international system in East Asia.

Antirequisite(s): History 2640F/G, History 2641F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3810A/B
INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC HISTORY: PUTTING HISTORY TO WORK IN
THE WORLD**

Course Description

This course is an introduction to Public History: the many and diverse ways in which history is put to work in the world. Students will become acquainted with a wide range of skills, experiences, and careers in public history through site visits, workshops, and a variety of historical media.

Antirequisite(s): History 3813E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2-3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4351F/G
AMERICAN CAPTIVITY NARRATIVES**

Course Description

An examination of American captivity narratives as an historiographical genre. Examples to be studied include colonial-era captivity accounts involving indigenous peoples and white settlers, African American slave narratives, POW memoirs, prison writings, and modern captivity stories. What do these narratives reveal about ethnic, racial, and gender boundaries in America?

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2-3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, plus 2.0 additional courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, they may make up this admission requirement with 1.0 courses in History at the 2000-level or above (excluding History 2201E or History 2205E), with a mark of at least 60% in each course. These qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.0 courses

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be essay courses. To ensure that students have a broad understanding of history, course selection must satisfy geographic and temporal breadth requirements (see footnotes 1 and 2 below).

1.0 course: History 2201E, History 2205E.

4.0 courses in History at the 2000-level or above.

This may include one of the following: Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000-level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000-level.

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: At least 1.0 History courses must be drawn from any two different geographic and/or thematic and international areas:

US: History 2300-2399; History 3300-3399; History 4300-4399

Europe: History 2400-2499; History 3400-3499; History 4400-4499

World: History 2500-2699; History 3500-3699; History 4500-4699

Thematic and International: History 2700-2899; History 3700-3899; History 4700-4899

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking a 0.5 course from the following:

History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2408F/G, History 2450F/G, History 2459F/G, History 2460F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2607F/G, **History**

2640F/G, History 2812E, History 2818F/G, History 3301E, History 3400F/G, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3430F/G, History 3496F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 3602F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3750F/G, History 3797F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 4318F/G, History 4402F/G, History 4416F/G, History 4440F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 3402F/G, the former History 3404F/G, the former **History** 4412E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, they may make up this admission requirement with 1.0 courses in History at the 2000-level or above (excluding History 2201E or History 2205E), with a mark of at least 60% in each course. These qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be essay courses. To ensure that students have a broad understanding of history, course selection must satisfy geographic and temporal breadth requirements (see footnotes 1 and 2 below).

1.0 course: History 2201E or History 2205E.

4.0 courses in History at the 2000-level or above.

This may include one of the following: Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

3.0 courses in History at the 3000-level or above.

1.0 course in History at the 4000-level.

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: At least 1.0 History courses must be drawn from any two different geographic and/or thematic and international areas:

US: History 2300-2399; History 3300-3399; History 4300-4399

Europe: History 2400-2499; History 3400-3499; History 4400-4499

World: History 2500-2699; History 3500-3699; History 4500-4699

Thematic and International: History 2700-2899; History 3700-3899; History 4700-4899

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking a 0.5 course from the following:

History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2408F/G, History 2450F/G, History 2459F/G, History 2460F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2607F/G, **History 2640F/G**, History 2812E, History 2818F/G, History 3301E, History

3400F/G, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3430F/G, History 3496F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 3602F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3750F/G, History 3797F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 4318F/G, History 4402F/G, History 4416F/G, History 4440F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 3402F/G, the former History 3403F/G, the former **History** 4412E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses in History at the 1000-level, they may make up this admission requirement with 1.0 courses in History at the 2000-level or above (excluding History 2201E or History 2205E), with a mark of at least 60% in each course. These qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

5.0 of these 6.0 courses must be essay courses. To ensure that students have a broad understanding of history, course selection must satisfy geographic and temporal breadth requirements (see footnotes 1 and 2 below).

1.0 course: History 2201E or History 2205E.

3.5 courses in History at the 2000-level or above.

This may include one of the following: Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 courses in History at the 3000-level or above.

0.5 course in History at the 4000-level.

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: At least 1.0 History courses must be drawn from any two different geographic and/or thematic and international areas:

US: History 2300-2399; History 3300-3399; History 4300-4399

Europe: History 2400-2499; History 3400-3499; History 4400-4499

World: History 2500-2699; History 3500-3699; History 4500-4699

Thematic and International: History 2700-2899; History 3700-3899; History 4700-4899

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking a 0.5 course from the following:

History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2408F/G, History 2450F/G, History 2459F/G, History 2460F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2607F/G, **History 2640F/G**, History 2812E, History 2818F/G, History 3301E, History

3400F/G, History 3401E, History 3412F/G, History 3430F/G, History 3496F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 3602F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3750F/G, History 3797F/G if taken in 2022-23, History 4318F/G, History 4402F/G, History 4416F/G, History 4440F/G, History 4603F/G, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E, the former History 3402F/G, the former History 3404F/G, the former History 4412E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN PUBLIC HISTORY

Note: The Minor in Public History is jointly offered by Main Campus, Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least a 0.5 course in History with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

Note that some courses have prerequisites. Some courses have limited spots and thus require special application or have preference for their own departmental students. Please check with each department to ensure you have all needed prerequisites.

0.5 course: History 2801F/G or History 2811F/G.

0.5 course: History 3710F/G, History 3809F/G, History 4710F/G, or History 4861F/G.

0.5 course: History 3810A/B.

2.5 additional courses from: History 2189A/B, History 2800F/G, History 2801F/G, History 2811F/G, History 2886F/G, History 3208F/G, History 3710F/G, History 3801E, History 3809F/G, History 3812F/G, History 3840F/G, History 3885F/G, History 3901F/G, History 4213F/G, History 4218F/G, History 4605E, History 4710F/G, History 4806F/G, History 4810F/G, **History 4812A/B**, History 4816A/B, History 4818F/G, History 4861F/G.

(NOTE: Students who have taken History 3813E may count it towards this module in place of History 3810A/B and only need to take 2.0 courses from the list above.)

Students may replace up to 1.0 course~~s~~ from the above list. See the History Department website for the approved list of other courses from departments and programs such as Anthropology (Archaeology), Classical Studies, Digital Humanities, English and Cultural Studies, Geography, History, and Visual Arts (Museum and Curatorial Studies). Other suitable courses with significant public history content may be counted by special permission.

NOTE: Students may complete an Honours Specialization or Major in History and also complete a Minor in Public History. No double counting is allowed: that is, courses taken to fulfill the requirements of this module cannot fulfill the requirements of any other modules at the university.

INDIGENOUS STUDIES PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 3775F/G RED POWER AND INDIGENOUS ACTIVISM

(Short Title: Red Power)

Course Description

Beginning in the 1960s, Indigenous activism was brought into conversation with decolonization and liberation movements around the world. This course tracks the rise of the Red Power Movement and looks at the actions of Indigenous activists in Canada and the United States from global and domestic perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): History 3775F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with History 3775F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2210F/G INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND CANADIAN HISTORY

Course Description

Canadian history has relied on nationalist interpretations that reduce the role of Indigenous People. This course challenges these ideas by demonstrating the permanency of Indigenous Peoples and the continuity of their beliefs, practices, and political systems. Topics discussed include the Northwest Resistance, the World Wars, and the TRC.

Antirequisite(s): History 2210F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E, or 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level or above, or 1.0 course in Anthropology at the 1000-level or above.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **3 hours**. Cross-listed with History 2210F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

DAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2277A/B PERSONAL FINANCIAL PLANNING

Course Description

This course is designed to give students the tools necessary to manage their own finances over their lifetime. It would be of interest to anyone who plans to have a job, buy a car, buy a house, have a family, and retire to a comfortable life.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in MOS Honours Specialization, Specialization or Major.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 2277A/B is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3361A/B INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II

Course Description

Theory and concepts of financial accounting particularly in the areas of current and long-term liabilities, shareholders' equity, employee benefits, and statement of cash flows.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B and~~ MOS 3360A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 3361A/B is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3362A/B
INTRODUCTION TO TAXATION IN CANADA**

Course Description

An overview of the Income Tax Act (Canada) and its effect on taxation for individuals. Covers different sources of personal income, deductions and credits that are allowed under the Act.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Business Administration 4479A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 3360A/B~~ **Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B**, and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 3362A/B is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3363A/B
INTRODUCTION TO AUDITING**

Course Description

An introduction to auditing concepts and procedures. Students will learn to recognize statement assertions and the risks associated with them. Topics include audit methodology, ethics, judgment, and emphasizing assessment of the internal control system and its impact on audit risk.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4497A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 3361A/B~~ **MOS 3360A/B** and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 3363A/B is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3367A/B
INTRODUCTION TO FRAUD EXAMINATION**

Course Description

This course is designed to provide students with an exposure to fraud awareness, prevention and detection issues. This exploration of commercial crime and fraud topics in business will benefit students studying to become professionals in accounting, finance, human resources, management, and marketing.

Antirequisite(s): ~~MOS 3396A/B, if taken in 2012-2013, 2013-2014.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 ~~seminar~~ **lecture** hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 3367A/B is also offered at King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4463A/B
ADVANCED AUDIT**

Course Description

Students will examine current and advanced issues affecting the auditing profession and the audit in society. Topics include but are not limited to: audit risk, corporate governance, assurance levels, various types of engagements such as special reports and non-audits, internal audits, fraud risk, and ethics and professional responsibility.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 3363A/B **and enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4472A/B
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS**

Course Description

This course focuses on the strategic context of the flow of accounting information from a systems perspective, specifically, the needs and responsibilities of accountants as users of technology. The impact of new technologies and emerging issues in accounting will be integrated throughout the course.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 3361A/B~~, MOS 3370A/B, and enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Management and Organizational Studies 4472A/B is also offered at Huron University College and King's University College. The proposed revisions apply only to the offering at Main Campus.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Enrolment in the BMOS Honours Specialization modules is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.

Students may not apply to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

Admission Requirements

5.0 first-year courses:

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of 5.0 first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B*.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: the Faculty of Social Science.

Note: *Students admitted without Calculus should be aware that to enrol in certain courses/modules they may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B. When considering a course/module in another discipline, please check the Mathematics requirements(s). Students are responsible for ensuring they have completed the Mathematics and other entry requirements and prerequisites of the modules/courses they wish to take. Students who fail to meet these admission requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Note: After first year, Affiliated University College students require the completion of 5.0 courses with an overall cumulative average of 70%, in addition to the above.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;

- b) achieved an average of 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) Main Campus Students: a minimum cumulative average of 65%, or Affiliated College Students: a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; ~~Psychology 2820E~~; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 2320A/B.

2.5-3.0 courses: ~~MOS 3311A/B~~, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, **MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B**.

1.0 course: ~~MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B~~.

0.5 course from: ~~Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B, English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G~~ **Social Science 2000 level and above**.

1.5-3.0 courses: ~~MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B~~, MOS 4462A/B, **MOS 4463A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B**, MOS 4472A/B.

1.0 course: ~~MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B~~.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have

- a) maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) maintained a cumulative average of 65%

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: the Faculty of Social Science.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.

Students enrolled in BMOS in Year 1 on Main Campus may apply to a Specialization if they maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Note: After first year, Affiliated University College students require the completion of 5.0 courses with an overall cumulative average of 70%.

After first, second or third year, to enter a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must have

- a) achieved an overall average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) Main Campus Students: a minimum cumulative average of 65%, or Affiliated College Students: a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; ~~Psychology 2820E~~; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

~~1.5-1.0 course:~~ MOS 2320A/B, ~~MOS 3311A/B~~, MOS 3330A/B, ~~MOS 3367A/B~~.

1.0-2.5 courses: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, **MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B**.

~~0.5 course:~~ ~~MOS 3370A/B~~.

1.0 course from: ~~Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B,~~

~~Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G~~ **Social Science 2000 level and above.**

1.0-1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B, **MOS 4472A/B.**

1.5-0.5 courses from: ~~MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B~~, MOS 4462A/B, **MOS 4463A/B**, MOS 4471A/B, ~~MOS 4472A/B~~ **MOS 4510A/B.**

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must have

- a) maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%

In order to be readmitted to a BMOS Specialization students must complete an additional 5.0 courses in another discipline and must meet the Admission Requirements.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of Honours Double Major)

Enrolment in the BMOS Honours Double Major modules is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree. Must be combined with another Major module from a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University. In addition to meeting MOS Admission Requirements, students must successfully complete the Admission Requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies. If Admission Requirements are not met in either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS Honours Double Major and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

5.0 first-year courses:

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of 5.0 first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B*

1.0 course: full-course or equivalent numbered 1000-1999

1.0 course from: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: the Faculty of Social Science.

Note: *Students admitted without Calculus should be aware that to enrol in certain courses/modules they may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B. When considering a course/module in another discipline, please check the Mathematics requirements(s). Students are responsible for ensuring they have completed the Mathematics and other entry requirements and prerequisites of the modules/courses they wish to take.

Note: After first year, Affiliated University College students require the completion of 5.0 courses with an overall cumulative average of 70%, in addition to the above.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of 70% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) Main Campus Students: a minimum cumulative average of 65%, or Affiliated College Students: a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; ~~Psychology 2820E~~; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0-4.5 courses: MOS 2310A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, **MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4472A/B.**

1.0 course: ~~MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.~~

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B, **MOS 3330A/B.**

1.0 course from: ~~MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4472A/B.~~

0.5 course from: ~~Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B, English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.~~

Note: *If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have

- a) maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) maintained a cumulative average of 65%

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must achieve a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with a minimum grade of 60% in each course of each module, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DEGREE. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 4990F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Course Description

Selected topics of current interest in Psychology. Topic available in Department.

Pre- or Corequisites: Prerequisite(s): Both Psychology 2801F/G (or one of Health Sciences 2801A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, Psychology 2855F/G) and Psychology 2811A/B (or one of Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, the former Social Work 2207A/B), or the former Psychology 2820E, or both the former Psychology 2800E and the former Psychology 2810, **and one of Psychology 2220A/B, Psychology 2221A/B, or Neuroscience 2000**, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology, **or fourth year Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, Honours Specialization in Neuroscience, or Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour**. Fourth year Main Campus Psychology students and Main Campus Psychology Special Students who receive 75% in the prerequisite courses may enrol in this course.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

CHINESE, JAPANESE, AND EAST ASIAN STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

CHINESE 1652F/G INTRODUCTION TO CHINESE BUSINESS CULTURE

(Short Title: Chinese Business Culture)

Course Description

This entry-level course introduces foundational knowledge about business culture and practices in contemporary China. Students will examine key factors, such as business traditions and ethics, political, economic and cultural backgrounds, the impact of globalization, and innovation, to acquire a broad understanding of the features in Chinese business. Taught in English.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

CHINESE 2260F/G WOMEN IN CHINESE CINEMA

Course Description

This course explores the changing roles of women in Chinese cinema by examining female characters in films since 1900, showing how their portrayals mirror shifts in politics, the economy, and culture. The course is taught in Chinese.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 2270F/G if taken in 2024-25, 2025-26.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**CHINESE 2261F/G
CHINESE IMAGES IN DISNEY FILMS**

Course Description

This course examines representations of Chinese culture, characters, and themes in Disney's animated, documentary, and live-action films. It analyzes changes in these portrayals across time, production contexts, and global reception. This course is taught in Chinese.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 2271F/G if taken in 2024-25, 2025-26.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**CHINESE 3640F/G
CHINESE BUSINESS AND THE WORLD**

Course Description

This course examines how Chinese business reshapes the global economy in manufacturing, international trade, capital flows, technological innovation, and consumer culture. Students analyze the evolution of Chinese business, its institutions, policies, and international strategies to understand its role in the world economy. The course is taught in English.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

CHINESE 3660F/G

A TASTE OF CHINA: FOOD AND DRINK IN CHINESE CULTURE

(Short Title: Food in Chinese Culture)

Course Description

Food and drink are vital not only to individual life but also to expressing cultural identity and reinforcing social structure. This course explores Chinese culinary heritage – its principles, aesthetics, and symbolic representations in literature and film – to deepen understanding of Chinese culture and society. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 3957F/G if taken in 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 essay course from Category A or B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN EAST ASIA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with 3.0 principal courses and no mark less than 60% in any principal course.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 language courses from: 2.0 courses at successive levels in Chinese, Japanese, or Korean or 1.0 course from two of those languages at any level.
3.0 courses, no more than 1.0 of which may be at the 2600 or 2650 level, from: East Asia Studies 2611A/B, East Asia Studies 2612A/B, East Asia Studies 2621A/B, Japanese 2601A/B, Japanese 2750A/B, Japanese 3650F/G, Japanese 3651F/G, Japanese 3680F/G, Japanese 3750F/G, Japanese 3751F/G, Japanese 3690F/G, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G.

1.0 course in Arts or Social Science numbered 2200 or above. The course(s) taken to meet this requirement must have East Asian content and receive prior approval from the program. The following courses are approved: Film Studies 2164A/B, Film Studies 3340F/G, Film Studies 3375F/G, Geography 2041A/B, History 2603E, History 2605E, History 2610F/G, History 2615F/G, History 2618F/G, History 2620F/G, History 2691E, History 3606F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4605E, History 4606F/G, History 4611F/G, Philosophy 2111F/G, Political Science 2280E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN EAST ASIA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 language courses from: 2.0 courses at successive levels in Chinese, Japanese, or Korean or 1.0 course from two of those languages at any level.

2.0 courses from: East Asia Studies 2611A/B, East Asia Studies 2612A/B, East Asia Studies 2621A/B, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G, Japanese 2601A/B, Japanese 2750A/B, Japanese 3650F/G, Japanese 3651F/G, Japanese 3680F/G, Japanese 3690F/G, Japanese 3750F/G, Japanese 3751F/G, Film Studies 2164A/B, Film Studies 3340F/G, Film Studies 3375F/G, Geography 2041A/B, History 2603E, History 2605E, History 2610F/G, History 2615F/G, History 2618F/G, History 2620F/G, History 2691E, History 3606F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4605E, History 4606F/G, History 4611F/G, Philosophy 2111F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CHINA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in Chinese, with a mark of at least 60% or permission from the program. It is strongly recommended that students take Chinese 1650F/G and/or Chinese 1651F/G.

Module/Program Information

6.0 courses:

1.0 language course* from: Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Chinese 2253A/B, Chinese 3350, Chinese 3352A/B, Chinese 3353A/B, Chinese 4450, Chinese 4452A/B, Chinese 4453A/B.

1.0 literature and culture course from: Chinese 2242F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 2244F/G, Chinese 2245F/G, Chinese 2246F/G, Chinese 2247F/G, Chinese 2248F/G, Chinese 2249F/G, **Chinese 2260F/G, Chinese 2261F/G**, Chinese 2270F/G, Chinese 2271F/G, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G.

2.0 literature and culture courses from: Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G.

1.0 Arts or Social Sciences course from: Geography 2041A/B, History 2603E, History 2610F/G, History 2615F/G, History 2618F/G, History 2620F/G, Philosophy 2112F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4605E, History 4606F/G, History 4611F/G.

1.0 course from any of the courses above.

* Students who have met the language requirement may take 1.0 course from among the other program courses (in the second, third, and fourth lists above).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN CHINA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. 0.5 course from Chinese 1650F/G and Chinese 1651F/G is recommended.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Chinese 1150, Chinese 1151, Chinese 2242F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 2244F/G, Chinese 2245F/G, Chinese 2246F/G, Chinese 2247F/G, Chinese 2248F/G, Chinese 2249F/G, Chinese 2250, **Chinese 2260F/G, Chinese 2261F/G, Chinese 2270F/G, Chinese 2271F/G**, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3344A/B, Chinese 3345A/B, Chinese 3350, Chinese 4452A/B, Chinese 4453A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Geography 2041A/B, History 2164A/B, History 2601E, History 2603E; Political Science 2280E, Philosophy 2112F/G.

2.0 courses from: Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G, History 3601E, History 3615F/G, History 4606F/G, Political Science 3382F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN CHINESE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Chinese 1150, Chinese 1151, Chinese 1152A/B and Chinese 1153A/B.

1.0 course from: Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B and Chinese 2253A/B, the former Chinese 2251.

1.0 course: Chinese 3350.

1.0 course from: Chinese 4450, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN CHINESE BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements. ~~0.5 course from Chinese 1652F/G Chinese 1650F/G and Chinese 1651F/G~~ is recommended.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Chinese 2240F/G, Chinese 2241F/G.

1.0 course: Chinese 3340A/B, Chinese 3341A/B.

1.0 course: Chinese 4440A/B, Chinese 4441A/B.

1.0 course from: Chinese 2242F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 2244F/G, Chinese 2245F/G, Chinese 2246F/G, Chinese 2247F/G, Chinese 2248F/G, Chinese 2249F/G, **Chinese 2260F/G, Chinese 2261F/G, Chinese 2270F/G, Chinese 2271F/G**, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, **Chinese 3640F/G**, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, **Chinese 3660F/G**, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G, Economics 2128A/B, Geography 2041A/B, History 2164A/B, History 2601E, History 2603E, History 3601E, History 3615F/G, Philosophy 2112F/G, Political Science 2280E, Political Science 3382F/G.

ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

ENGLISH 2014F/G STORYTELLING AND DEMOCRACY

Course Description

In this course, students examine how storytelling contributes to democratic societies by fostering empathetic citizens, critical discourse, and multivocality. It includes: 1) multi-disciplinary perspectives on democracy as narrative/discourse, 2) fictional representations of totalitarian and democratic societies, and 3) discussions of contemporary issues such as free speech, censorship, and fake news.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

ENGLISH 2015F/G AUTHORS ARE ACTIVISTS

Course Description

This course examines how storytellers have used literary and cultural productions to further social activism, such as the women's rights movement, the gay rights movement, the Black rights movement, and the disability/Mad movement. It shifts our perspective of literature from aesthetics to activism to recognize the political impact of narrative.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2522A/B FOUNDATIONS IN DIGITAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

(Short Title: Fdns in Dig Marketing & Comm)

Course Description

This course provides foundational knowledge, skills and guidance in the digital marketing communications. Topics include social media, search engine optimization, digital marketing strategy, marketing planning, project management, content marketing, and analytics.

Antirequisite(s): Digital Communication 2309A/B, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3398A/B if taken in 2024-25 or 2025-26.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2-4 of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Check deadlines with your Academic Advisor or Program Coordinator/Chair. Priority in enrolment will be given to Huron University College students registered in the Specialization or Honours Specialization in Marketing & Sustainability, or the Specialization or Honours Specialization in Business Intelligence. Enrolment from students registered in other MOS modules is given by special permission of the course instructor only.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following **4.0 principal courses**:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G OR Writing 1025F/G OR Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;

- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: **MOS 2522A/B**, MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, ~~Digital Communication 2309A/B~~.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310 A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: CGS 2002F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, GLE 2005F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3528F/G, CGS 3531F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, **Psychology 2070A/B**, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G, **the former Psychology 2070A/B**.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B;

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G or Writing 1025F/G or Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G,

MOS 3420F/G

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: **MOS 2522A/B**,
MOS 3322F/G, ~~MOS 3323A/B~~, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, ~~Digital
Communication 2309A/B~~.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310 A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: CGS 2002F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, GLE 2005F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3528F/G, CGS 3531F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, ~~Psychology~~

2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G, **the former Psychology 2070A/B**.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999 E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

Business Intelligence Group:

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

Long-term Strategic Success Group:

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4489**A/B****F/G**.

1.0 course from: MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

Programming, Data Searching, Data Analysis and Data Interpretation Group:

1.0 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, **Digital Communication 2309A/B**, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G, **MOS 2522A/B**.

Interdisciplinary Perspectives Group:

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 3250A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999 E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

Business Intelligence Group:

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

Long-term Strategic Success Group:

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4489A/BF/G.

1.0 course from: MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

Programming, Data Searching, Data Analysis and Data Interpretation Group:

1.0 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, **Digital Communication 2309A/B**, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G, **MOS 2522A/B**.

Interdisciplinary Perspectives Group:

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 3250A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

PSYCHOLOGY 3232F/G NEUROSCIENCE AND SOCIETY

Course Description

This seminar course examines how neuroscience can inform societal challenges. Ethical, legal, and societal implications of human neuroscience research will be discussed. Topics may include neuroeducation, neuroethics, forensic neuroscience, consumer neuroscience, neuroaesthetics, and health neuroscience.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3994F/G if taken in 2023-24 or 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3727A/B
DECISION MAKING**

Course Description

Students face many difficult decisions. In this course, we will explore how we make decisions and why we sometimes make poor decisions. We will apply theories and findings from cognitive science and behavioural economics to help you make better personal and professional decisions and to positively influence others' decision making.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G), and either Psychology 2135A/B, Psychology 2221A/B, Economics 3351F/G, or Economics 3357A/B, and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or registration in third or fourth year of Major in Analytics and Decision Sciences, Minor in Analytics and Decision Sciences, Honours Specialization in Economics, Major or Specialization in Economics, or permission of the Department of Psychology.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3262F/G
CURRENT RESEARCH IN BEHAVIOURAL PHARMACOLOGY**

Course Description

This course provides a general overview of behavioural pharmacology in the context of reading, critiquing, and communicating peer-reviewed literature. Specific discussions of research methodologies and ethics in behavioural pharmacology will be included.

Antirequisite(s): **Psychology 3446F/G**, Psychology 4222F/G, Pharmacology 4380A/B, Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E, Psychology 3392F/G (if taken at King's in 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, or 2024-25).

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2221A/B, Psychology 2135A/B, and Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2128A/B PSYCHEDELICS AND RELIGION

Course Description

This course examines the growing interest in psychedelics and their relationship to religion and spirituality across traditions. Students explore entheogens in mystical experience, connection to nature, acceptance of mortality, pastoral care, and ritual, along with the suppression of Indigenous practices and their possible influence on early religions.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2138A/B RELIGION & COMEDY

Course Description

This course explores stand-up comedy through religious and spiritual lenses, focusing on themes of suffering, liberation, taboo, the sacred and profane, and laughter as transcendence. Students examine a diversity of comedy traditions and the historical and contemporary role of stand-up in challenging authority and injustice, and fostering dialogue and empathy.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2026, the following course be introduced:

**RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2182A/B
SPIRITUALITY AND RELIGION IN A DIVERSE WORLD**

(Short Title: Spirituality and Diversity)

Course Description

This course examines cross-disciplinary conversations on religious and spiritual diversity. Rather than erasing difference or idealizing diversity, we will critically evaluate the oppositional logic of discourses that divide us. We seek instead to transform antithetical positions into sites of dialogical encounters and mutual understanding.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

SOCIAL WORK 2206A/B RESEARCH METHODS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

Course Description

A study of the empirical method to provide students with the basic knowledge and skills required to design and implement elementary research projects. Students will also learn how to evaluate research reports to be able to utilize the results in their professional practice. Required for admission to the Social Work program.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Health Sciences 2800, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Kinesiology 2032A/B, Political Science 2325F/G, Political Science 3324F/G~~, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, Psychology 2855F/G, Psychology 2856F/G, Sociology 2206A/B ~~Health Sciences 2801A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E~~.

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1025A/B and Social Work 1026A/B, or the former Social Work 1021A/B and the former Social Work 1022A/B, or permission of the School.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIAL WORK 3320Y
PRACTICUM AND INTEGRATION SEMINAR**

Course Description

A beginning, structured, practice experience in selected human service agencies which reflects demonstrable competency in professional practice. Bi-weekly seminars focusing on integration of practice issues and theory.

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 3350B. **Corequisite(s):** ~~Second-term Social Work courses.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third year professional BSW (Honours) program. **Corequisite(s):** ~~Second-term Social Work courses~~ **All third year required social work courses.**

Extra Information: 2 hour Integration Seminar every other week all year. Practicum in second term Monday, Wednesday and every other Friday.

Students are subject to the Progression Requirements in the Honours Specialization in Social Work.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIAL WORK 3350A/B
PRACTICUM & INTEGRATION SEMINAR**

Course Description

A beginning, structured, practice experience in selected human service agencies which reflects demonstrable competency in professional practice. The opportunity for integration of practice issues and theory will be incorporated to coordinate with the student's practicum schedule.

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 3320Y.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third year professional BSW (Honours) program. **Corequisite(s):** **All third year required social work courses.**

Extra Information: Integration Seminars will be scheduled in addition to placement hours. **Students are subject to the Progression Requirements in the Honours Specialization in Social Work.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2026, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIAL WORK 4400
PRACTICUM AND INTEGRATION SEMINAR**

Course Description

An advanced, structured, practice experience in selected human service agencies which reflects demonstrable competency in professional practice. Bi-weekly seminars focusing on integration of practice issues and theory.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year Bachelor of Social Work (Honours) program. **Corequisite(s): All fourth year required social work courses.**

Extra Information: 2 hour Integration Seminar every other week, all year. 3 days per week Practicum. **Students are subject to the Progression Requirements in the Honours Specialization in Social Work.**

Course Weight: 1.00